
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, January 22, 2026 

 

 

 

WORK SESSION – 3:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, December 11, 2025, Board Meeting 

• Tuesday, January 6, 2026, Special Called Meeting 

 

4. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• Annual Independent Financial Audit 

 

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of East Side Elementary School Playground Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Allatoona High School Site 

Improvements  

 

AGENDA ITEM #4  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Griffin Middle 

School Renovations 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for the Issuance 

of $100 Million of Short–Term Construction Notes 

 

6. Board Business  

• Annual Disclosure of Board Member Compliance – Mr. Scamihorn 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Scamihorn 

• Appointment of Board Liaison to Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Scamihorn 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, January 22, 2026 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2025-2026 Youth Across America Hope Film Competition Student Winner –  Anabella Alvarado, South Cobb 

High School  

• 2025-2026 Youth Across America Hope Film Competition Teacher Winner – Aisha Davis, South Cobb High 

School   

• 2025-2026 GHSA Class 5A Girls Individual Cross Country State Champion – Aislynn Dunn, Pope High 

School 

• 2025-2026 GHSA Class 5A Girls Cross Country State Champions – Pope High School  

• 2025-2026 GHSA Division 5 Girls Flag Football State Champions – Pope High School  

• 2025-2026 JROTC Raider Competition Girls State Champions – Osborne High School 

• 2025-2026 JROTC Raider Competition Boys State Champions – Osborne High School 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel  

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matters 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, January 22, 2026, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of East Side Elementary School Playground 

Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Allatoona High School 

Site Improvements  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Griffin 

Middle School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for 

the Issuance of $100 Million of Short–Term Construction Notes 

 

8. Adjourn 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 12.11.25  mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2025 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.  

The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our 

website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, December 

11, 2025, at 1:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and 

Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, November 13, 2025, Board Meeting 

 

Mr. Hutchins arrived to the meeting at 1:11 p.m. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker presented the monthly school district financial status update to 

the Board.  Each Board Member received a copy of the report. 

 

Ms. Davis arrived to the meeting at 1:17 p.m. 

 

• Federally Identified Schools Update 

o Chief Academic Officer Dr. Catherine Mallanda provided an update to the Board on the academic 

progress of Federally Identified Schools and the multiple layers of support the district provides.  

 

• Georgia’s BEST Update 

o Chief Strategy &  Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta and Dr. Mike Dishman, Dean of the College 

of Education at the University of West Georgia, shared a detailed update with the Board regarding the 

continued success of the Georgia’s BEST (Building Educator Success Together) partnership between the 

Cobb County School District and the University of West Georgia. 

 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 12.11.25  mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during the 

Voting Session of the Thursday, December 11, 2025, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R. 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution Approving 

the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract for a 

Grandstand Replacement at McEachern High School 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Betty Gray Middle School 

Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Campbell High School 

Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

  

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Daniell Middle School 

Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain High School 

Auditorium Seating Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tritt Elementary School Annex 

Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power 

Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Varner Elementary School  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 12.11.25  mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2026 State Capital 

Outlay Application 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #11  – Recommendation for Approval of New Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal 

Electronic Devices by Students) 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

December 11, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following administrative rules as discussed: 

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

JBC-R School Admissions/Withdrawals 

JCDAF-R Use of Personal Electronic Devices by Students 

JGFC-R Dismissal Precautions 

KM-R Visitors to School 

ML-R Outside Service Providers 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the Board at  

4:09 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, and personnel matters.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mr. 

Cristadoro was not present for the vote.  

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, December 11, 

2025, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. 

Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGITIONS 

• 2025-2026 GHSA Class 4A One Act Play Best Actress State Champion – Piper Cathey, Allatoona High 

School   

• 2025-2026 GHSA Class 6A Girls Volleyball State Champions – Walton High School  

• 2025-2026 GHSA Class 6A Girls Individual Cross Country State Champion – Paige Comstock, Harrison 

High School 

• 2025-2026 Georgia Council of Teachers of Mathematics Excellence in Teaching Award – Heather 

Mullins, Mt. Bethel Elementary School 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 12.11.25  mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

 

• Acknowledgement of Special Guests: Georgia’s Best Graduates  

o 63 members of the 1st Cohort of Doctoral Candidates presented Mr. Ragsdale with a plaque of 

appreciation for his vision and support of the Georgia’s BEST program.  The graduates also 

recognized him by making a $1000.00 donation to the American Heart Association on his behalf. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were seven (7) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Matters 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the 

Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 
• Gurski, Dr. Allison appointment to Principal, Pitner Elementary School from Assistant Principal, Kemp 

Elementary School effective January 1, 2026 
 

Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal  

Middle School 
• Holmes, Donald reassignment to Assistant Principal, Barber Middle School from Assistant Principal, 

Griffin Middle School effective January 1, 2026 

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

Mr. Ragsdale presented Mr. Chastain with a plaque of appreciation for his service as Board Chair for 2025 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS - CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk 

Contract for a Grandstand Replacement at McEachern High School to Parrish Construction Group (Alpharetta, 

GA) 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract to NPSG Built, LLC 

(Atlanta, GA) in the amount of $4,993,500.00 for Betty Gray Middle School Renovations to include roof 

replacement, door and window replacement, emergency generator, electrical subpanels, gym floor, restroom 

renovations, and select HVAC replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract to Graphite Construction, 

LLC (Cartersville, GA) in the amount of $2,277,820.00 for Campbell High School Renovations to include 

restroom renovations, select door and door hardware replacement, select window replacement, interior painting 

and flooring replacement in building 5070 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 12.11.25  mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract to FS360, LLC (Atlanta, 

GA) in the amount of $1,641,605.00 for Daniell Middle School Renovations to include restroom renovations, 

roof replacement (annex building only), select door and door hardware replacement, electrical subpanel upgrade, 

and carpet replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain 

High School Auditorium Seating Replacement to Prime Contractors, Inc. (Powder Springs, GA) in the amount of 

$446, 125.00 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tritt Elementary 

School Annex Replacement to R.K. Redding Construction, Inc. (Bremen, GA) in the amount of $7,905,000.00 

 
ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power 

Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Varner Elementary School  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2026 

State Capital Outlay Application 

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS - DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11  – Recommendation for Approval of New Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal 

Electronic Devices by Students) 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and following discussion, unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve new Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal Electronic Devices by 

Students). 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



CM: 1.06.26 mlg 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND SIGNED BY 

THE CHAIRMAN & EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2026 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Special Called Board Meeting on Tuesday, January 6, 

2026, at 1:00 p.m., with the following members present:  Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Sayler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and 

Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website at: www.cobbk12.org.   

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Reorganization of the Board 

 

Mr. Chastain opened the floor for 2026 Board Chair nominations. 

 

o Mr. Cristadoro nominated Mr. Scamihorn for 2026 Board Chair 

o Ms. Sayler nominated Mr. Hutchins for 2026 Board Chair 

o Mr. Hutchins nominated Mr. Wheeler for 2026 Board Chair 

o Mr. Wheeler declined the nomination 

o With no other nominations, Mr. Chastain called for the vote 

 

Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted in favor of Mr. Scamihorn. 

Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted in favor of Mr. Hutchins. 

 

With four (4) votes, Mr. Scamihorn was elected to serve as the 2026 Board Chair. 

  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, opened the floor for 2026 Board Vice-Chair nominations. 

 

o Ms. Sayler nominated Mr. Hutchins for 2026 Board Vice-Chair  

o Mr. Wheeler nominated Mr. Chastain for 2026 Board Vice-Chair 

o With no other nominations, Mr. Chastain called for the vote 

 

Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted in favor of Mr. Hutchins. 

Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted in favor of Mr. Cristadoro. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


CM: 1.06.26 mlg 

With four (4) votes, Mr. Chastain was elected to serve as the 2026 Board Vice-Chair. 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of the 2026 Board Meeting 

Schedule  

• Mr. Wheeler made a motion, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, to accept the 2026 Board Meeting 

Schedule as presented.   

• Discussion followed. 

• Ms. Sayler made a motion, seconded by Ms. Davis, to amend the original motion to approve 

the 2026 Board Meeting Schedule as presented to add a Board Retreat to the calendar with a 

date to be determined.  Following discussion, motion to amend passed unanimously 7-0.  

• The original motion was amended and passed unanimously 7-0.  

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection the meeting adjourned at 1:07 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Board Chair     Executive Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
January 22, 2026 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP PW0ADGBH PW0ADGBH 6/17/2024
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMYZPN3 FMYZPN3 1/9/2023
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXY1QN3 FXY1QN3 1/9/2023
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCC3MN3 JCC3MN3 1/9/2023
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NQ8LN3 5NQ8LN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WSBLN3 7WSBLN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WSZPN3 8WSZPN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 929BLN3 929BLN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5W2QN3 C5W2QN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL4YPN3 FL4YPN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJN9LN3 JJN9LN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FS66M3 2FS66M3 6/15/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L5MFK3 4L5MFK3 6/15/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q4W6M3 8Q4W6M3 6/15/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 983T5M3 983T5M3 6/15/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQ576M3 DQ576M3 6/15/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J19V6M3 J19V6M3 6/15/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1986734 R1HFXFT41W 4/27/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MT69C3 1MT69C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TNT1J3 1TNT1J3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21KT7G3 21KT7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GJ59C3 2GJ59C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GTB8G3 2GTB8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L818G3 2L818G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M818G3 2M818G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2nkd8g3 2nkd8g3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TZS7G3 2TZS7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2V3P8G3 2V3P8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33H19C3 33H19C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LSW9C3 3LSW9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MB59C3 3MB59C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WZS8C3 3WZS8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YSD8G3 3YSD8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45P89C3 45P89C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F079C3 4F079C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J919C3 4J919C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KW98G3 4KW98G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NHB9C3 4NHB9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PG19C3 4PG19C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RP28G3 4RP28G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VVL8C3 4VVL8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53CDBC3 53CDBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T859C3 5T859C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MN49C3 6MN49C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NY08G3 6NY08G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YX79C3 6YX79C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MFS7G3 7MFS7G3 3/31/2022

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TM69C3 7TM69C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W638C3 7W638C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z739C3 7Z739C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80VN9C3 80VN9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FD38C3 8FD38C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NQP8G3 8NQP8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T699C3 8T699C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y0B8G3 8Y0B8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 901Q8C3 901Q8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PDY8C3 9PDY8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YCY8C3 9YCY8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBBX8C3 BBBX8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBDY8C3 BBDY8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF1S8C3 BF1S8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX3Z8C3 BX3Z8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3P39C3 C3P39C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK799C3 DK799C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLCDBC3 DLCDBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMPX9C3 DMPX9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNXL8C3 DNXL8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS3B9C3 DS3B9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWM59C3 DWM59C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F13B9C3 F13B9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5R7BC3 F5R7BC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6G18G3 F6G18G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFXC8G3 FFXC8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNYN8G3 FNYN8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR4X9C3 FR4X9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSMX9C3 FSMX9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT1S8C3 FT1S8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWDY8C3 FWDY8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5MV9C3 G5MV9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP g5xc8g3 g5xc8g3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCKV9C3 GCKV9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJT59C3 GJT59C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM7V8C3 GM7V8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWBC8G3 GWBC8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXSV8C3 GXSV8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYPP8C3 GYPP8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0PS9C3 H0PS9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5C6BC3 H5C6BC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL7S8C3 HL7S8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT1V9C3 HT1V9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1GS7G3 J1GS7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF6B8G3 JF6B8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH989C3 JH989C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJB69C3 JJB69C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR318G3 JR318G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZV59C3 JZV59C3 3/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1983815 8RVLNK3 3/1/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14DS9C3 14DS9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PM7BC3 1PM7BC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q4D8G3 2Q4D8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QB39C3 2QB39C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QMS7G3 3QMS7G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DF99C3 4DF99C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J5M8C3 4J5M8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MB39C3 4MB39C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MF99C3 4MF99C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50TS8C3 50TS8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56KT7G3 56KT7G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57CT8C3 57CT8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61L29C3 61L29C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68F39C3 68F39C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CY69C3 6CY69C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B949C3 7B949C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X8V9C3 7X8V9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89CT7G3 89CT7G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VNX8C3 8VNX8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YKQ8C3 8YKQ8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R1V8C3 9R1V8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0QN8C3 B0QN8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCD29C3 BCD29C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHFFBC3 BHFFBC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHHB9C3 BHHB9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL4D8G3 BL4D8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZY8BC3 BZY8BC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN4X8C3 CN4X8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVP59C3 CVP59C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMJM8C3 DMJM8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3Y49C3 F3Y49C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G20Q8C3 G20Q8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCHX8C3 GCHX8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDSM8C3 GDSM8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVRS8C3 GVRS8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW7B9C3 GW7B9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKX09C3 HKX09C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKWT7G3 JKWT7G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPTFBC3 JPTFBC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11SQ8C3 11SQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13WR8C3 13WR8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 141D8G3 141D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14Y69C3 14Y69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15HB8G3 15HB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15WX8C3 15WX8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16138C3 16138C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18G69C3 18G69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CRS1J3 1CRS1J3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KR99C3 1KR99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PDC8G3 1PDC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S0Z8C3 1S0Z8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26LV7G3 26LV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27839C3 27839C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DQ09C3 2DQ09C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GCP8C3 2GCP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KRL8C3 2KRL8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L0B8G3 2L0B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QYY8C3 2QYY8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XV28G3 2XV28G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33CB9C3 33CB9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 341D8G3 341D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GYV7G3 3GYV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HWM8G3 3HWM8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J7S8C3 3J7S8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M9X9C3 3M9X9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 446T8C3 446T8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46L29C3 46L29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49YB8G3 49YB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FGS8C3 4FGS8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LV99C3 4LV99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WRB8G3 4WRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53W69C3 53W69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B6B8G3 5B6B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FM09C3 5FM09C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G469C3 5G469C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JSW9C3 5JSW9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MQT7G3 5MQT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TP98G3 5TP98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TPV9C3 5TPV9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61N59C3 61N59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 640Y8C3 640Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65RQ8C3 65RQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 681M8C3 681M8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68BD8G3 68BD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B629C3 6B629C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B9S9C3 6B9S9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P7Y7C3 6P7Y7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q9T7G3 6Q9T7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RJDBC3 6RJDBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TQ49C3 6TQ49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73L29C3 73L29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74D38C3 74D38C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 787X9C3 787X9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FKK8G3 7FKK8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J3T1J3 7J3T1J3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M7FBC3 7M7FBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P5C8G3 7P5C8G3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QKW8C3 7QKW8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ST98G3 7ST98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VLQ8C3 7VLQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81GD8G3 81GD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82GV8C3 82GV8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84SQ8C3 84SQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88JP8C3 88JP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 898B8G3 898B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M0T9C3 8M0T9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q529C3 8Q529C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QWP8C3 8QWP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VBFBC3 8VBFBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92949C3 92949C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94KT7G3 94KT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96948C3 96948C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BHS9C3 9BHS9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C4X9C3 9C4X9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HZ6BC3 9HZ6BC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LWL8C3 9LWL8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W0B9C3 9W0B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YKT8C3 9YKT8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B51B8G3 B51B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5QW8C3 B5QW8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7NN8C3 B7NN8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC4T7G3 BC4T7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDDS7G3 BDDS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGF99C3 BGF99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJVDBC3 BJVDBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN4W7G3 BN4W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNDV7G3 BNDV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNH49C3 BNH49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVCC8G3 BVCC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVN98G3 BVN98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1FC8G3 C1FC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2LS7G3 C2LS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4B9BC3 C4B9BC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C55DBC3 C55DBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5JZ8C3 C5JZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6608G3 C6608G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9N59C3 C9N59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLVM8C3 CLVM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMSV7G3 CMSV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPCC8G3 CPCC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSL98G3 CSL98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV3W7G3 CV3W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWZT9C3 CWZT9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1PP8G3 D1PP8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5NY8C3 D5NY8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCV29C3 DCV29C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHYK8G3 DHYK8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL6B9C3 DL6B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLB69C3 DLB69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMFP9C3 DMFP9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWF18G3 DWF18G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1YP8C3 F1YP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2ZV7G3 F2ZV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7069C3 F7069C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD1Y8C3 FD1Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLDS9C3 FLDS9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNK08G3 FNK08G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNTR1J3 FNTR1J3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPYX8C3 FPYX8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRKP8G3 FRKP8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSM98G3 FSM98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWS59C3 FWS59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX4FBC3 FX4FBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZNZ8C3 FZNZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0B89C3 G0B89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0V59C3 G0V59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD629C3 GD629C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJH28C3 GJH28C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP7N8G3 GP7N8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWDV7G3 GWDV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXDY8C3 GXDY8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNNX9C3 HNNX9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVZ18G3 HVZ18G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW2B8G3 HW2B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3SS9C3 J3SS9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9RD8G3 J9RD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9RW8C3 J9RW8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG3B9C3 JG3B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGBFBC3 JGBFBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14M89C3 14M89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F8V8C3 1F8V8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HF89C3 1HF89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TDS8C3 1TDS8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TH69C3 1TH69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R5P8C3 2R5P8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XSS7G3 2XSS7G3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PT5BC3 3PT5BC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40WZ8C3 40WZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CPX7C3 4CPX7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZX69C3 4ZX69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 500Z8C3 500Z8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53HX9C3 53HX9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BFP9C3 5BFP9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G979C3 5G979C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GN49C3 5GN49C3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NP69C3 5NP69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WQ49C3 5WQ49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DZGBC3 6DZGBC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HSGBC3 6HSGBC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W179C3 6W179C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X569C3 6X569C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79PZ8C3 79PZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80WZ8C3 80WZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86PM8C3 86PM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B5DBC3 8B5DBC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P209C3 8P209C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SW39C3 8SW39C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 930V9C3 930V9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MWX7C3 9MWX7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZQ49C3 9ZQ49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0FP8C3 C0FP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF069C3 CF069C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKWX7C3 CKWX7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVW69C3 CVW69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWTZ8C3 DWTZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY989C3 DY989C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF819C3 FF819C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFN49C3 FFN49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBJT8C3 GBJT8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSC29C3 GSC29C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZRM8C3 GZRM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2S99C3 H2S99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS9Z8C3 HS9Z8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYQZ8C3 HYQZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0BN9C3 J0BN9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3029C3 J3029C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPRB8C3 JPRB8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSRY8C3 JSRY8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ389C3 JZ389C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16JX7C3 16JX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P1D8C3 1P1D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TFZ8C3 1TFZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VNN9C3 1VNN9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24RGBC3 24RGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CM98C3 2CM98C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2V7Y7C3 2V7Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z059C3 2Z059C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 302B9C3 302B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38FY7C3 38FY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58JX7C3 58JX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 591B8G3 591B8G3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DG79C3 5DG79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HHC8G3 5HHC8G3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JWQ9C3 5JWQ9C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PLY7C3 5PLY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YMW7C3 6YMW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 721R9C3 721R9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77WZ8C3 77WZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CHX7C3 7CHX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DLY7C3 7DLY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HH79C3 7HH79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SFB9C3 7SFB9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82JC8C3 82JC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CG89C3 8CG89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KLB8C3 8KLB8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92JGBC3 92JGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94JQ9C3 94JQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94LY7C3 94LY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98PZ8C3 98PZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DM89C3 9DM89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J7Y7C3 9J7Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RF79C3 9RF79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBW39C3 BBW39C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS3B9C3 BS3B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXY99C3 BXY99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D02P9C3 D02P9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPRGBC3 DPRGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSBX7C3 DSBX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNK69C3 FNK69C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFL79C3 GFL79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY1W7C3 GY1W7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H17Y7C3 H17Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH8Z8C3 HH8Z8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNCC8G3 HNCC8G3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRSX8C3 HRSX8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS9Q9C3 HS9Q9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9HQ9C3 J9HQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFBR9C3 JFBR9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS7B8C3 JS7B8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ6D8C3 JZ6D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MDD7G3 6MDD7G3 9/23/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z7D2F3 4Z7D2F3 9/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10YK1F3 10YK1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16YD8C3 16YD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 187V7C3 187V7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19LD0F3 19LD0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HZ30F3 1HZ30F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JBZ9C3 1JBZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JJM1F3 1JJM1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KYF0F3 1KYF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NZQ7C3 1NZQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PND8C3 1PND8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1W5C3D3 1W5C3D3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WHV493 1WHV493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y473D3 1Y473D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20B83D3 20B83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22DD7C3 22DD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 267D0F3 267D0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27GL1F3 27GL1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FF93D3 2FF93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FXC7C3 2FXC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GTG8C3 2GTG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H6Z1F3 2H6Z1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HRQ7C3 2HRQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KD88C3 2KD88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KR4ZD3 2KR4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MXB7C3 2MXB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W4F7C3 2W4F7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WGH8C3 2WGH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WV88C3 2WV88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YVZ9C3 2YVZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZLL0F3 2ZLL0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30M1BC3 30M1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 313F7C3 313F7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32DW493 32DW493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34H78C3 34H78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 358R7C3 358R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37568C3 37568C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38V53D3 38V53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B7X3D3 3B7X3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GCG8C3 3GCG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GPR353 3GPR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J473D3 3J473D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LXZ9C3 3LXZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MLF8C3 3MLF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RJF8C3 3RJF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SVQ7C3 3SVQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WDQ1F3 3WDQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YBS7C3 3YBS7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41GV593 41GV593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 446V7C3 446V7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48QF8C3 48QF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48QT593 48QT593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48XX3F3 48XX3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FSD7C3 4FSD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JBY3D3 4JBY3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JR93D3 4JR93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JW0BC3 4JW0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TGH8C3 4TGH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y788C3 4Y788C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50JG6D3 50JG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 570K6D3 570K6D3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58X58C3 58X58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G1G8C3 5G1G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GVS353 5GVS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JKF7C3 5JKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KXQ893 5KXQ893 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MF86D3 5MF86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MRB7C3 5MRB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P23ZD3 5P23ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P3F8C3 5P3F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SZF0F3 5SZF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62D73D3 62D73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 655G8C3 655G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B9F0F3 6B9F0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CYG8C3 6CYG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M9D7C3 6M9D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PJF8C3 6PJF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RQ78C3 6RQ78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S2Y3F3 6S2Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 703L1F3 703L1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71PG8C3 71PG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71X7043 71X7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B5D7C3 7B5D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G8T7C3 7G8T7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L8Y3F3 7L8Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N473D3 7N473D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X6V7C3 7X6V7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82DR7C3 82DR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 845Z9C3 845Z9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8533ZD3 8533ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85Z78C3 85Z78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 874S0F3 874S0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 899C043 899C043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BHQ1F3 8BHQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FCQ6D3 8FCQ6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FYF7C3 8FYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JX4ZD3 8JX4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L496D3 8L496D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M6S9C3 8M6S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MKG8C3 8MKG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SVR7C3 8SVR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VCR353 8VCR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XBH8C3 8XBH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XMD8C3 8XMD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 945C3D3 945C3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94S58C3 94S58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95NF7C3 95NF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98093D3 98093D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98286D3 98286D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 987F7C3 987F7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98F4593 98F4593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F12ZD3 9F12ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J1H8C3 9J1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L0F8C3 9L0F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SK63D3 9SK63D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V9C043 9V9C043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W51BC3 9W51BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1WD7C3 B1WD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B31K1F3 B31K1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B37D0F3 B37D0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B68S7C3 B68S7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6QT7C3 B6QT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9NF7C3 B9NF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB3D7C3 BB3D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB52BC3 BB52BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF2R7C3 BF2R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGLF043 BGLF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM61BC3 BM61BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ9F6D3 BQ9F6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRZB7C3 BRZB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BT51BC3 BT51BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWHC3D3 BWHC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWMR9C3 BWMR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWSF043 BWSF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWXK1F3 BWXK1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYY68C3 BYY68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZLF6D3 BZLF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZN53D3 BZN53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C27G8C3 C27G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4PG8C3 C4PG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C876043 C876043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8L78C3 C8L78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCBF6D3 CCBF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFXK1F3 CFXK1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ304F3 CJ304F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWXD7C3 CWXD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXQ53D3 CXQ53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZLMZD3 CZLMZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9073D3 D9073D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBQS353 DBQS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQGH6D3 DQGH6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYB73D3 DYB73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F08H6D3 F08H6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1KR9C3 F1KR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F30D7C3 F30D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5G88C3 F5G88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8JG8C3 F8JG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD7Z9C3 FD7Z9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHW8043 FHW8043 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ1B043 FJ1B043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJBD7C3 FJBD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLZL1F3 FLZL1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNVG8C3 FNVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPXB7C3 FPXB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ23ZD3 FQ23ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQXD8C3 FQXD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1MMZD3 G1MMZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3CD7C3 G3CD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3KD7C3 G3KD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G51B6D3 G51B6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6QD7C3 G6QD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF704F3 GF704F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLTD6D3 GLTD6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLVJ1F3 GLVJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM1D0F3 GM1D0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR0G8C3 GR0G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSN78C3 GSN78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVM93D3 GVM93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0DF8C3 H0DF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H11S9C3 H11S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1D1BC3 H1D1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5QX3F3 H5QX3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H72H8C3 H72H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB51BC3 HB51BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF9T7C3 HF9T7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFLG8C3 HFLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHL78C3 HHL78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMHV3F3 HMHV3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVL93D3 HVL93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J01NZD3 J01NZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J47H6D3 J47H6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4PF8C3 J4PF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J606043 J606043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6W93D3 J6W93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9CS3F3 J9CS3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9DF8C3 J9DF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9VC043 J9VC043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB3C7C3 JB3C7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCMF8C3 JCMF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDRC0F3 JDRC0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH886D3 JH886D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ878C3 JJ878C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ9G8C3 JJ9G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKYG8C3 JKYG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM4R7C3 JM4R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNTD8C3 JNTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPLG8C3 JPLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTH8043 JTH8043 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW7D1F3 JW7D1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY0G0F3 JY0G0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYD63D3 JYD63D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYLR9C3 JYLR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL91DL2 DL91DL2 4/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57X40B3 57X40B3 4/28/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0TK7C3 B0TK7C3 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980573 6Z910B3 4/20/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFVNF63 CFVNF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C75TK93 C75TK93 3/3/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9QGRM83 9QGRM83 1/19/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YQ9C63 5YQ9C63 1/19/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YQ9C63 9YQ9C63 1/19/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Y72343 1Y72343 1/4/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Y73343 1Y73343 1/4/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Y74343 1Y74343 1/4/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980005 5CD04317YD 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980011 5CD0433L72 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980014 5CD042SVP8 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980021 5CD04317ZV 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980025 5CD043180D 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980031 5CD0431804 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980033 5CD04317ZX 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980034 5CD0433K9Y 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980044 5CD042SVS5 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980045 5CD042TB6R 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980046 5CD042TB40 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980047 5CD0431805 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980050 5CD042TB59 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980053 5CD042SVPN 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980054 5CD04317ZK 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980055 5CD042STCN 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980057 5CD04317N3 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980058 5CD04317ZW 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980062 5CD042SVRD 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980063 5CD042SVP7 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980064 5CD042SVP6 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980065 5CD0433KB5 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980066 5CD042TB76 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980067 5CD042TB44 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980069 5CD042SVP1 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980077 5CD04317N6 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980088 5CD0433KBM 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980089 5CD04317X8 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980090 5CD0431807 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980099 5CD04317Y8 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1979724 8S7Y753 10/7/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XVH103 3XVH103 9/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XVH103 6XVH103 9/9/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXVH103 BXVH103 9/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWVH103 DWVH103 9/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PGG003 6PGG003 9/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSY5343 FSY5343 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSY6343 FSY6343 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HZC103 1HZC103 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976951 5CD0165BB2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XVW753 5XVW753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XXW753 5XXW753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YBN753 5YBN753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YGW753 5YGW753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YHP753 5YHP753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YKQ753 5YKQ753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LGN753 6LGN753 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3TC003 B3TC003 8/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PYG243 8PYG243 8/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CQB003 9CQB003 8/4/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C9PPR33 C9PPR33 8/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RF7XZ2 1RF7XZ2 8/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FX0S33 7FX0S33 7/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TL0XZ2 6TL0XZ2 7/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B71PR33 B71PR33 7/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B74RR33 B74RR33 7/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B76PR33 B76PR33 7/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BQ0XZ2 3BQ0XZ2 7/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYQ0XZ2 BYQ0XZ2 7/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXQ0XZ2 GXQ0XZ2 7/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1397YZ2 1397YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1497YZ2 1497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2497YZ2 2497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3397YZ2 3397YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3497YZ2 3497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4397YZ2 4397YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5297YZ2 5297YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5497YZ2 5497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L97YZ2 5L97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6297YZ2 6297YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6497YZ2 6497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L97YZ2 6L97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7297YZ2 7297YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7397YZ2 7397YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L97YZ2 7L97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8397YZ2 8397YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9497YZ2 9497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L97YZ2 9L97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B497YZ2 B497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL97YZ2 BL97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C497YZ2 C497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D297YZ2 D297YZ2 7/2/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D397YZ2 D397YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL97YZ2 DL97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F297YZ2 F297YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F497YZ2 F497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK97YZ2 FK97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL97YZ2 FL97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL97YZ2 GL97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H497YZ2 H497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J497YZ2 J497YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK97YZ2 JK97YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FKRNF33 FKRNF33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72LNM33 72LNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HLWVZ2 7HLWVZ2 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HLWVZ2 9HLWVZ2 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHLWVZ2 CHLWVZ2 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDWRM33 FDWRM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZKWVZ2 FZKWVZ2 6/17/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXHWVZ2 GXHWVZ2 6/17/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MMFMW2 5MMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKXDPW2 FKXDPW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FL4MR33 FL4MR33 6/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22BPM33 22BPM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7WPM33 B7WPM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1THCR33 1THCR33 6/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TLHR33 1TLHR33 6/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TNFR33 1TNFR33 6/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLBKVZ2 GLBKVZ2 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JVGR33 1JVGR33 5/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B0XKW2 1B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B0XKW2 2B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B0XKW2 3B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B0XKW2 4B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B0XKW2 5B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B0XKW2 6B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B0XKW2 7B0XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G90XKW2 G90XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H90XKW2 H90XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J90XKW2 J90XKW2 5/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z0WKW2 8Z0WKW2 2/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTXBK13 DTXBK13 2/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPFTHW2 GPFTHW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VHQJW2 8VHQJW2 1/24/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 389LFW2 389LFW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 479LFW2 479LFW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 589LFW2 589LFW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 979LFW2 979LFW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971547 F9GD964FMF3M 10/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977420 F9FZG2NUMF3M 10/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P0TMT2 1P0TMT2 10/3/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P0TMT2 2P0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q0TMT2 2Q0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM0TMT2 BM0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN0TMT2 BN0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN0TMT2 CN0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HM0TMT2 HM0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP0TMT2 JP0TMT2 10/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SR7PT2 7SR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PCKMT2 5PCKMT2 9/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YK8DW2 6YK8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4XSL3W2 4XSL3W2 6/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DDTMV2 2DDTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BDDNV2 3BDDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K53PV2 3K53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XLFPV2 3XLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5089PV2 5089PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BT8NV2 7BT8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D0FPV2 7D0FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JR1PV2 9JR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR03PV2 BR03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL03PV2 FL03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDNCNV2 GDNCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H24DPV2 H24DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDYCPV2 GDYCPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FQ73W2 4FQ73W2 5/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q86FT2 1Q86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2096FT2 2096FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R86FT2 3R86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D56FT2 5D56FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q86FT2 5Q86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P86FT2 6P86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q86FT2 8Q86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ86FT2 CQ86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP86FT2 FP86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ86FT2 FQ86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP86FT2 GP86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ86FT2 GQ86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP86FT2 HP86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ86FT2 HQ86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP86FT2 JP86FT2 4/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLNHDT2 JLNHDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF1BFT2 JF1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKNHDT2 FKNHDT2 4/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23M7DT2 23M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QL7DT2 2QL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XL7DT2 2XL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YL7DT2 2YL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YL7DT2 3YL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZL7DT2 3ZL7DT2 3/29/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PL7DT2 4PL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YL7DT2 4YL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80M7DT2 80M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81M7DT2 81M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90M7DT2 90M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0M7DT2 C0M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNL7DT2 CNL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSL7DT2 CSL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYL7DT2 CYL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CGFDT2 4CGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J3B6P2 2J3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MTH5P2 1MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LTH5P2 2LTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MTH5P2 2MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KTH5P2 3KTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40VH5P2 40VH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MTH5P2 4MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YTH5P2 4YTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MTH5P2 5MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MTH5P2 6MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WPY5P2 6WPY5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70VH5P2 70VH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MTH5P2 7MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WPY5P2 7WPY5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MTH5P2 8MTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95SD5P2 95SD5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WPY5P2 9WPY5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YTH5P2 9YTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKTH5P2 BKTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMTH5P2 BMTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYTH5P2 BYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKTH5P2 CKTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLTH5P2 CLTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMTH5P2 CMTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYTH5P2 CYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZTH5P2 CZTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0VH5P2 D0VH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLTH5P2 DLTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWPY5P2 DWPY5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYTH5P2 DYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZTH5P2 DZTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKTH5P2 FKTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMTH5P2 FMTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWPY5P2 FWPY5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYTH5P2 FYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYTH5P2 GYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWPY5P2 HWPY5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYTH5P2 HYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLTH5P2 JLTH5P2 3/11/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYTH5P2 JYTH5P2 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TKC6P2 4TKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SD66P2 7SD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97LC6P2 97LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19JC6P2 19JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NKC6P2 2NKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PKC6P2 2PKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SKC6P2 2SKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PJC6P2 3PJC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PKC6P2 3PKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PKC6P2 5PKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69JC6P2 69JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PKC6P2 7PKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SKC6P2 7SKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89JC6P2 89JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SKC6P2 8SKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LKC6P2 9LKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NKC6P2 9NKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9JC6P2 B9JC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLKC6P2 BLKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSKC6P2 BSKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7LC6P2 C7LC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSKC6P2 DSKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLKC6P2 FLKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSKC6P2 FSKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSKC6P2 HSKC6P2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965342 F5QM719FDFHW 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965343 F5RL6C2UDFHW 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965344 F7NMKH08FP84 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965345 F5RK63GUDFHW 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965346 F9FN835RFP84 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965347 F9RN80TMFP84 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965348 F5RL55KPDFHW 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P865P2 2P865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q865P2 2Q865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q865P2 3Q865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P865P2 6P865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R865P2 6R865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P865P2 7P865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ865P2 BQ865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN865P2 FN865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ865P2 HQ865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR865P2 HR865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN865P2 JN865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ865P2 JQ865P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962179 GG8X9CDRJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JHQXN2 3JHQXN2 10/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961967 DMPX640ZJF8J 10/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977468 GG7XF5EVJF8J 10/24/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961196 DMPX7U45JF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960929 DQTG7JRUDFHW 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK5XYN2 CK5XYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK5XYN2 FK5XYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PXBYN2 5PXBYN2 9/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPXBYN2 CPXBYN2 9/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPXBYN2 FPXBYN2 9/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNXBYN2 HNXBYN2 9/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6NTS0Q2 6NTS0Q2 8/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXR0RQ2 FXR0RQ2 8/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK4FQQ2 GK4FQQ2 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK4JQQ2 HK4JQQ2 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RRMQP2 2RRMQP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RS4DP2 2RS4DP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RZNQP2 2RZNQP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15RBCL2 15RBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M4DCL2 1M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QQBCL2 1QQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23SBCL2 23SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24RBCL2 24RBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27SBCL2 27SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C1DCL2 2C1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M4DCL2 2M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NRBCL2 2NRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PRBCL2 2PRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QQBCL2 2QQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S3DCL2 2S3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C1DCL2 3C1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M4DCL2 3M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N4DCL2 3N4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NRBCL2 3NRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S3DCL2 3S3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43RBCL2 43RBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43SBCL2 43SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47SBCL2 47SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M4DCL2 4M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PRBCL2 4PRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R3DCL2 4R3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S4DCL2 4S4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4T4DCL2 4T4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53SBCL2 53SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58SBCL2 58SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5M4DCL2 5M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N4DCL2 5N4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PRBCL2 5PRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q1DCL2 5Q1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S4DCL2 5S4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 614DCL2 614DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62SBCL2 62SBCL2 7/24/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63SBCL2 63SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68SBCL2 68SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GQBCL2 6GQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M4DCL2 6M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PRBCL2 6PRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T4DCL2 6T4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73SBCL2 73SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KQBCL2 7KQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M4DCL2 7M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N4DCL2 7N4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QQBCL2 7QQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VRBCL2 7VRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 814DCL2 814DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83SBCL2 83SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B1DCL2 8B1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FQBCL2 8FQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MRBCL2 8MRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q1DCL2 8Q1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QQBCL2 8QQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R3DCL2 8R3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RQBCL2 8RQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T4DCL2 8T4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92SBCL2 92SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95RBCL2 95RBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97SBCL2 97SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98SBCL2 98SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FQBCL2 9FQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FRBCL2 9FRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GQBCL2 9GQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L4DCL2 9L4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M4DCL2 9M4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P1DCL2 9P1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q1DCL2 9Q1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QQBCL2 9QQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R3DCL2 9R3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T4DCL2 9T4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3SBCL2 B3SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7SBCL2 B7SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8SBCL2 B8SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB1DCL2 BB1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDRBCL2 BDRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFQBCL2 BFQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGRBCL2 BGRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKQBCL2 BKQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN4DCL2 BN4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ1DCL2 BQ1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ3DCL2 BQ3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQQBCL2 BQQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS4DCL2 BS4DCL2 7/24/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2SBCL2 C2SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8SBCL2 C8SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFQBCL2 CFQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGQBCL2 CGQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNRBCL2 CNRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ1DCL2 CQ1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2SBCL2 D2SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB1DCL2 DB1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM4DCL2 DM4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DP1DCL2 DP1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPQBCL2 DPQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT4DCL2 DT4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTRBCL2 DTRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3RBCL2 F3RBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7SBCL2 F7SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB1DCL2 FB1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDQBCL2 FDQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGQBCL2 FGQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM4DCL2 FM4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN4DCL2 FN4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP1DCL2 FP1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3RBCL2 G3RBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGQBCL2 GGQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL4DCL2 GL4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM4DCL2 GM4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNRBCL2 GNRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ1DCL2 GQ1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS4DCL2 GS4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2SBCL2 H2SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8SBCL2 H8SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB1DCL2 HB1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLQBCL2 HLQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMQBCL2 HMQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR3DCL2 HR3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2SBCL2 J2SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL4DCL2 JL4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS4DCL2 JS4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMQBCL2 FMQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSRBCL2 HSRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68DGBL2 68DGBL2 6/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BK6VN2 1BK6VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MF5BL2 2MF5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HV7VN2 5HV7VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX56VN2 GX56VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HG5BL2 8HG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960744 667LMN2 5/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960653 5RMLMN2 4/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960558 664LMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960559 65YFMN2 4/19/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BQM5L2 2BQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DQM5L2 3DQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CQM5L2 4CQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PPM5L2 4PPM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QNM5L2 4QNM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BQM5L2 5BQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NNM5L2 5NNM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NNM5L2 6NNM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CQM5L2 7CQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNNM5L2 BNNM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9QM5L2 D9QM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBQM5L2 DBQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9QM5L2 F9QM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNPM5L2 GNPM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNPM5L2 JNPM5L2 4/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960552 5RMGMN2 4/17/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960553 5S1FMN2 4/17/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960657 70JHMN2 4/17/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960410 GG7W5822HLFD 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960412 GG7W9068HLFD 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959065 GG7W670LHLFD 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDXR5L2 DDXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KPV4L2 8KPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NFL8L2 6NFL8L2 3/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PZQ8L2 1PZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XBN8L2 1XBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FCN8L2 2FCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HBN8L2 2HBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HCN8L2 2HCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XBN8L2 2XBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PZQ8L2 3PZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GCN8L2 4GCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HCN8L2 4HCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PZQ8L2 4PZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FCN8L2 5FCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GBN8L2 5GBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZBN8L2 5ZBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 660R8L2 660R8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GCN8L2 6GCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NZQ8L2 6NZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PZQ8L2 6PZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FCN8L2 7FCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GCN8L2 7GCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HCN8L2 7HCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NZQ8L2 7NZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GCN8L2 8GCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NZQ8L2 8NZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PZQ8L2 8PZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YBN8L2 8YBN8L2 3/12/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 960R8L2 960R8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GCN8L2 9GCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NZQ8L2 9NZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B60R8L2 B60R8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPZQ8L2 CPZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGCN8L2 DGCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNZQ8L2 DNZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F60R8L2 F60R8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGCN8L2 FGCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNZQ8L2 FNZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYBN8L2 FYBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDCN8L2 GDCN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNZQ8L2 GNZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNZQ8L2 HNZQ8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGBN8L2 JGBN8L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25WK4L2 25WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5WK4L2 G5WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6355L2 D6355L2 3/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2GZXXM2 2GZXXM2 2/22/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SNRVJ2 3SNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQNRVJ2 FQNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958689 GCTW2997HLFD 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957150 GG7VM2D5HLFD 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29LCJL2 29LCJL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29LXZL2 29LXZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29M00M2 29M00M2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JZZZL2  2JZZZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2K1YZL2 2K1YZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2K2YZL2 2K2YZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2K3DJL2 2K3DJL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9179QH2 9179QH2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958165 GCTV7S1GHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958174 GCTV7QK4HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958175 GCTV7ARQHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958177 GCTV7MX4HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958178 GCTV7M5KHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958181 GCTV770CHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958187 GCTV7JUTHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958188 GCTV7B6PHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958191 GCTV7P6RHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958194 GCTV7PVFHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958196 GCTV7C38HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958197 GCTV7P4HHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958198 GCVV718DHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958200 GCTV7MEVHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958205 GCTV7RL5HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958210 GCTV7S07HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958213 DMPVLNGKHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958214 DMPVLNX9HLFD 11/20/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958217 GCGVM2T8HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9P4RJ2 D9P4RJ2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3YT6JL2 3YT6JL2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDGTSJ2 JDGTSJ2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1992515 F5VCRJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56VCRJ2 56VCRJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76VCRJ2 76VCRJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5VCRJ2 G5VCRJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956611 GCTV7Q5FHLFD 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957378 GCTV90N6HLFD 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957380 DMPVD8BPHLFD 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957381 DMPVF8VRHLFD 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957382 DMPVD4VLHLFD 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQCMXK2 CQCMXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQFJXK2 CQFJXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQGPXK2 CQGPXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQHKXK2 CQHKXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQHNXK2 CQHNXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0Q5KH2 D0Q5KH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955948 GCGV8D9EHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955950 GCGV8D03HLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955951 GCGV8EGZHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955952 GCGV89KKHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955955 GCGV8EPNHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955958 GCGV8EV7HLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955960 GCGV8ACEHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955964 GCGV8CZGHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955965 GCGV89JFHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955966 GCGV8AQTHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955968 GCGV86AEHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955969 GCGV8D84HLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955970 GCGV86RGHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955973 GCGV89G1HLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955975 GCGV8CPNHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J2N1JK2 J2N1JK2 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J2NSHK2 J2NSHK2 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956460 GCGV6RLAHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956461 GCGV6N31HLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956462 GCGV6N11HLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956463 GCGV6MWNHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956464 GCGV6E0BHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0SDBH2 B0SDBH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHWMMJ2 JHWMMJ2 8/29/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955678 C02V402MJ1GQ 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5P5KH2 C5P5KH2 7/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10H56F2 10H56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YG56F2 1YG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20H56F2 20H56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YG56F2 2YG56F2 7/25/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZG56F2 2ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YG56F2 3YG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YG56F2 4YG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZG56F2 4ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZG56F2 5ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YG56F2 6YG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZG56F2 6ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZG56F2 7ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YG56F2 8YG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZG56F2 8ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YG56F2 9YG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZG56F2 9ZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXG56F2 BXG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYG56F2 BYG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZG56F2 BZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXG56F2 CXG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYG56F2 CYG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZG56F2 CZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXG56F2 DXG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYG56F2 DYG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXG56F2 FXG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYG56F2 FYG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZG56F2 FZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4X46F2 G4X46F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXG56F2 GXG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYG56F2 GYG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZG56F2 GZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZG56F2 HZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXG56F2 JXG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYG56F2 JYG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZG56F2 JZG56F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955338 C02V1066J1GQ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S8P7F2 4S8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q8P7F2 5Q8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S8P7F2 8S8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B58P7F2 B58P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB8P7F2 CB8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD8P7F2 CD8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMF74H2 CMF74H2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS8P7F2 CS8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR8P7F2 FR8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS8P7F2 FS8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD8P7F2 GD8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF8P7F2 HF8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960212 F9FTHE92GHKJ 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37V16F2 37V16F2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Z62KH2 2Z62KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36C6KH2 36C6KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D7H5F2 5D7H5F2 6/13/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTN5KH2 DTN5KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F2V3H2 5F2V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D2LFHH2 D2LFHH2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960026 DMPTH1FGH1M9 5/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 519X1F2 519X1F2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954346 F9FTJ9DDGHKJ 4/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 929X1F2 929X1F2 4/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 149X1F2 149X1F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MRK2F2 5MRK2F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952289 DMPT6889G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BJM0F2 3BJM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BJM0F2 4BJM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BJM0F2 5BJM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BJM0F2 7BJM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CJJZD2 7CJJZD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BJM0F2 9BJM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8JJZD2 G8JJZD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9JM0F2 J9JM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952464 DMPT4B15G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 421ZCD2 421ZCD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZXG3C2 GZXG3C2 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G68PC2 6G68PC2 10/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3LNGZC2 3LNGZC2 9/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 448TMC2 448TMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3FTMC2 J3FTMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948544 DMQS5E23G5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948547 DMQS45RYG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FYJWB62 FYJWB62 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FYQ8M82 FYQ8M82 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49NK8C2 49NK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49QF8C2 49QF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49VG8C2 49VG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49YD8C2 49YD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49ZD8C2 49ZD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B1F8C2 4B1F8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B6C8C2 4B6C8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B8F8C2 4B8F8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BHF8C2 4BHF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BJG8C2 4BJG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BKG8C2 4BKG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BLL8C2 4BLL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BND8C2 4BND8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BRB8C2 4BRB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BRL8C2 4BRL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BSL8C2 4BSL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BXD8C2 4BXD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BYC8C2 4BYC8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MKH8C2 4MKH8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MMK8C2 4MMK8C2 7/13/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MNH8C2 4MNH8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MNK8C2 4MNK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MPG8C2 4MPG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MPL8C2 4MPL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MQD8C2 4MQD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MQK8C2 4MQK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MSB8C2 4MSB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MSF8C2 4MSF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MTB8C2 4MTB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MTF8C2 4MTF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MVB8C2 4MVB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MVF8C2 4MVF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MWD8C2 4MWD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MXB8C2 4MXB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MYB8C2 4MYB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MYC8C2 4MYC8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MZG8C2 4MZG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MZK8C2 4MZK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N0J8C2 4N0J8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N0M8C2 4N0M8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N1J8C2 4N1J8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N1K8C2 4N1K8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N2J8C2 4N2J8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N3H8C2 4N3H8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N4D8C2 4N4D8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N4H8C2 4N4H8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N6G8C2 4N6G8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N6H8C2 4N6H8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N7D8C2 4N7D8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N7H8C2 4N7H8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N7L8C2 4N7L8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N8J8C2 4N8J8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N8K8C2 4N8K8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N9H8C2 4N9H8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NBC8C2 4NBC8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NBL8C2 4NBL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NCF8C2 4NCF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NCJ8C2 4NCJ8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NDG8C2 4NDG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4S7D8C2 4S7D8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SDC8C2 4SDC8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SHD8C2 4SHD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SLJ8C2 4SLJ8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SMK8C2 4SMK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SPJ8C2 4SPJ8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SSG8C2 4SSG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4STF8C2 4STF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SXH8C2 4SXH8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KPGZC2 6KPGZC2 7/13/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SHXDB2 7SHXDB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2G0Z72 F2G0Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2G3M82 F2G3M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2G4V62 F2G4V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2G7M82 F2G7M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2GSP52 F2GSP52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2GZB62 F2GZB62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2H1Z72 F2H1Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2H3V62 F2H3V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2H5Z72 F2H5Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2HHBB2 F2HHBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2HSP52 F2HSP52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2HXP52 F2HXP52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2J8V62 F2J8V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2JWB62 F2JWB62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3Q6M82 F3Q6M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3R2Z72 F3R2Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3RDD92 F3RDD92 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3RKBB2 F3RKBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3RYB62 F3RYB62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S0Q52 F3S0Q52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S1Z72 F3S1Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S3M82 F3S3M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S4Z72 F3S4Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S6D92 F3S6D92 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3SDD92 F3SDD92 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDQV052 FDQV052 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDQZY72 FDQZY72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDR1Z72 FDR1Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDRNBB2 FDRNBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDRXP52 FDRXP52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDS4Z72 FDS4Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDSNBB2 FDSNBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDSYY72 FDSYY72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHSXP52 FHSXP52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHT2M82 FHT2M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHT5Z72 FHT5Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHTYW72 FHTYW72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHV2Z72 FHV2Z72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHV9V62 FHV9V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHVXY72 FHVXY72 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHW0C62 FHW0C62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHW4C62 FHW4C62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHW7D92 FHW7D92 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHWCD92 FHWCD92 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHWNBB2 FHWNBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHWWB62 FHWWB62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHX4C62 FHX4C62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHX6D92 FHX6D92 7/13/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23PF8C2 23PF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 268HBB2 268HBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N3K8C2 2N3K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M38GB2 3M38GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M96GB2 3M96GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48TG8C2 48TG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S80FB2 7S80FB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHB0Q52 FHB0Q52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF2TD82 DF2TD82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD2TD82 CD2TD82 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQCRD82 CQCRD82 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C01NDC2 C01NDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM98DC2 DM98DC2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XGK8C2 3XGK8C2 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SNWDB2 7SNWDB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947722 DMQRKSY6G5VW 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947453 F8QQX0Y7FK10 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFRT482 BFRT482 3/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36L6D92 36L6D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36Z9D92 36Z9D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FG3B82 PFG3B82 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NR3M82 4NR3M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NR9M82 4NR9M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NT7M82 4NT7M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NY9M82 4NY9M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGSK182 HGSK182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGT0282 HGT0282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGYB182 HGYB182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH1K182 HH1K182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH22282 HH22282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH62282 HH62282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH68182 HH68182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH71282 HH71282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRZC182 HRZC182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRZD182 HRZD182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS1J182 HS1J182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS6G182 HS6G182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS6H182 HS6H182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS7B182 HS7B182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS7G182 HS7G182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HSBJ182 HSBJ182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HSD8182 HSD8182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6K2ZY72 6K2ZY72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946266 DMPQQF57JFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49VRP52 49VRP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FWZB62 4FWZB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NP8V62 4NP8V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945343 C02QD15LF8J2 10/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZND162 2ZND162 10/1/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21QV052 21QV052 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27BYB62 27BYB62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27RWB62 27RWB62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LY4V52 1LY4V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6PYVT52 6PYVT52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944655 DMPPKAJAFK10 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CBHP052 CBHP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943629 DMPPKBP8FK10 8/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KQLR32 8KQLR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GPRM32 3GPRM32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y1MQ32 6Y1MQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHDLQ32 CHDLQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJKHQ32 CJKHQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDV8R32 DDV8R32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XZNG42 5XZNG42 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS3GM32 CS3GM32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KXTM32 6KXTM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5J9M32 F5J9M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6FSM32 J6FSM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 644DB32 644DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H9MD42 6H9MD42 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B34TM32 B34TM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938423 DMPPL77NKF11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938424 DMPPL78DFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938427 DMPPL6EHFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938428 DMPPL6GAFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938430 DMPPL5VKFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938431 DMPPL983FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938432 DMPPL4V4FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938433 DMPPL4SKFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938435 DMPPKQ62FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938436 DMPPKQ3BFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938438 DMPPL4FFFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938439 DMPPL3Y4FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938444 DMPPKQE6FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938445 DMPPL3WCFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938447 DMPPL468FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938449 DMPPL4ZWFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938450 DMPPL52RFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938451 DMPPL3SMFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938453 DMPPKQYVFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938456 DMPPL4S1FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938461 DMPPL4SEFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGNQM32 BGNQM32 5/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937431 DMPPF5RXFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936875 DMPPG5GQFK10 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B709942 B709942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMD9L32 DMD9L32 3/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931325 DMPN79SCFK10 1/8/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931458 DMPN7BCUFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930478 DMPMTVRSFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930488 DMPMTVT5FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930489 DMPMTW23FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919041 DLXN4HSUFK10 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T0VW12 8T0VW12 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QL8H12 6QL8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7S8H12 J7S8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 218QW12 218QW12 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21DSW12 21DSW12 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88QBM02 88QBM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4431N02 4431N02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4732N02 4732N02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FR90V12 FR90V12 6/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919757 DMPMLRWGF185 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B74FL02 B74FL02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5KJL02 B5KJL02 6/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919627 DMPMP29BFK10 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918818 DMPMKP9JF185 5/13/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916839 DMPLWY81FK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915355 DMPL98PLF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915357 DMPL98NQF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915360 DMPL98WEF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915363 DMPL98WNF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915370 DMPL98RXF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915374 DMPL98Q3F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915378 DMPL98V2F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915379 DMPL98Z8F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915382 DMPL98XNF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915385 DMQL51ZBF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915387 DMPL8BFMF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915388 DMPL98VXF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915389 DMPL98ZQF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915391 DMPL98PAF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915392 DMPL98R4F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915394 DMPL991UF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915395 DMPL98RAF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915396 DMPL98Y8F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915403 DMPL9900F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915404 DMPL98XBF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915420 DMPL98ZVF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915421 DMPL991XF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915423 DMPL990DF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915425 DMPL9903F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915433 DMPL98ZXF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915434 DMPL98XEF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915442 DMPL98WRF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911959 F5YK81TCDFHW 3/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D18SPW1 D18SPW1 2/19/2013

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906045 DMPHPC19DVD3 1/7/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906069 DMPHF1KFDVD3 1/7/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1905791 DMPHPAD0DVD3 6/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32QGMS1 32QGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33BKMS1 33BKMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33HJMS1 33HJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33VGMS1 33VGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33VJMS1 33VJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33YFMS1 33YFMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 340JMS1 340JMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 341LMS1 341LMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 342JMS1 342JMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34DDMS1 34DDMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34FGMS1 34FGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35SJMS1 35SJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XSKMS1 5XSKMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YRHMS1 5YRHMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZGGMS1 5ZGGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZMLMS1 5ZMLMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZVGMS1 5ZVGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906987 DKWHG1GNDFHW 5/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901727 D31180SWA90 5/7/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7M7MS1 H7M7MS1 5/7/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC4H1R1 GC4H1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GPDJ1R1 GPDJ1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904881 DN6H6EEMDFHW 3/30/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CZB1R1 8CZB1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXGF1R1 CXGF1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1901354 H013912NHT6 11/3/2011

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,546

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1943902 CADE21739 6/16/2015
1 COPIER 1956492 CICG17152 8/22/2017
1 COPIER 1973276 C2AK23456 5/26/2020
1 COPIER 1973367 CZAK31314 6/22/2020
1 COPIER 1976458 CZKJ23783 5/6/2020
1 COPIER 1976483 C2AK23518 5/26/2020
1 COPIER 1976484 C2LJ22888 5/26/2020
1 COPIER 1977674 CZFK40501 10/9/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1876204 C0907220066 11/6/2009
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957126 C0907220108 11/6/2009
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1940797 ST-700-008474 3/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1950748 ST-700-007070 9/22/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1951999 ST-700-008473 3/17/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952591 ST-700-009326 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952603 ST-700-009320 3/28/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952604 ST-700-009327 3/27/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952944 ST-700-009349 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955146 ST-750U-005252 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957485 ST-750UZ-005686 10/10/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957764 ST-750UZ-005571 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957765 ST-750UZ-005570 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957841 ST-750UZ-005738 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957874 ST-750UZ-005699 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961208 ST-750UZ-006932 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961223 ST-750UZ-006952 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961449 ST-750UZ-006221 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962591 ST-750UZ-007049 10/12/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962633 ST-750UZ-007375 10/12/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965143 ST-750UZ-008612 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965349 ST-700-006655 2/25/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966036 ST-650UT-005171 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966037 ST-650UT-005170 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966046 ST-650UT-005172 5/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966104 ST-650UT-005125 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966106 ST-750UZ-009042 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966107 ST-750UZ-009043 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966108 ST-750UZ-009041 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966109 ST-750UZ-009040 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966110 ST-750UZ-009039 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966112 ST-750UZ-009046 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966115 ST-750UZ-009083 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966116 ST-750UZ-009082 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966117 ST-750UZ-009081 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966119 ST-750UZ-009028 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966120 ST-750UZ-009029 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966121 ST-750UZ-009030 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966122 ST-750UZ-009210 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966123 ST-750UZ-009209 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966124 ST-750UZ-009208 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966125 ST-750UZ-009144 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966126 ST-750UZ-009145 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966127 ST-750UZ-009207 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966128 ST-750UZ-009189 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966129 ST-750UZ-009138 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966131 ST-750UZ-009141 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966132 ST-750UZ-009140 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966133 ST-750UZ-009186 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966134 ST-750UZ-009143 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966135 ST-750UZ-009190 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966136 ST-750UZ-009142 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966137 ST-750UZ-009188 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966138 ST-750UZ-009187 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966139 ST-750UZ-009197 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966140 ST-750UZ-009198 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966141 ST-750UZ-009200 5/2/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966142 ST-750UZ-009199 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966144 ST-750UZ-009137 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966145 ST-750UZ-009136 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966146 ST-750UZ-009134 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966147 ST-750UZ-009037 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966148 ST-750UZ-009036 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966149 ST-750UZ-009196 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966151 ST-750UZ-009195 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966152 ST-750UZ-009192 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966153 ST-750UZ-009194 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966154 ST-750UZ-009193 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966155 ST-750UZ-009031 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966156 ST-750UZ-009201 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966157 ST-750UZ-009079 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966158 ST-750UZ-009027 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966169 ST-750UZ-009205 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966170 ST-750UZ-009204 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966171 ST-750UZ-009203 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966172 ST-750UZ-009202 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966173 ST-750UZ-009034 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966267 ST-750UZ-009206 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966268 ST-750UZ-009033 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966269 ST-750UZ-009032 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966305 ST-750UZ-009191 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966333 4/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966520 ST-750UZ-009562 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966524 ST-750UZ-009438 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966595 ST-750UZ-009400 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966596 ST-750UZ-009399 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966597 ST-750UZ-009222 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966598 ST-750UZ-009223 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966599 ST-750UZ-009225 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966600 ST-750UZ-009224 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966601 ST-750UZ-009221 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966602 ST-750UZ-009170 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966603 ST-750UZ-009171 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966604 ST-750UZ-009172 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966605 ST-750UZ-009173 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966606 ST-750UZ-009281 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966608 ST-750UZ-009283 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966609 ST-750UZ-009284 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966612 ST-750UZ-009258 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966613 ST-750UZ-009257 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966614 ST-750UZ-009407 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966615 ST-750UZ-009406 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966616 ST-750UZ-009405 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966617 ST-750UZ-009404 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966618 ST-750UZ-009403 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966619 ST-750UZ-009401 6/12/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 34



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966620 ST-750UZ-009402 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966621 ST-750UZ-009398 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966622 ST-750UZ-009343 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966623 ST-750UZ-009347 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966624 ST-750UZ-009346 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966625 ST-750UZ-009345 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966626 ST-750UZ-009344 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966627 ST-750UZ-009507 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966628 ST-750UZ-009506 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966630 ST-650UZ-005195 6/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966631 ST-750UZ-009505 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966632 ST-750UZ-009494 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966633 ST-750UZ-009493 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966634 ST-750UZ-009492 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966635 ST-750UZ-009491 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966636 ST-750UZ-009490 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966637 ST-750UZ-009373 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966638 ST-750UZ-009372 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966639 ST-750UZ-009235 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966640 ST-750UZ-009393 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966641 ST-750UZ-009234 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966642 ST-750UZ-009233 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966643 ST-750UZ-009232 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966644 ST-750UZ-009394 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966645 ST-750UZ-009395 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966646 ST-750UZ-009396 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966647 ST-750UZ-009397 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966648 ST-750UZ-009387 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966649 ST-750UZ-009386 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966650 ST-750UZ-009384 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966651 ST-750UZ-009231 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966652 ST-750UZ-009385 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966654 ST-750UZ-008531 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966655 ST-750UZ-008532 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966657 ST-750UZ-009335 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966658 ST-750UZ-008681 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966659 ST-750UZ-009376 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966660 ST-750UZ-009377 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966661 ST-750UZ-009378 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966662 ST-750UZ-009379 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966663 ST-750UZ-009558 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966664 ST-750UZ-009557 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966668 ST-750UZ-009560 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966669 ST-750UZ-009559 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966670 ST-750UZ-009337 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966672 ST-750UZ-009336 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966673 ST-750UZ-009334 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966674 ST-750UZ-009333 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966675 ST-750UZ-009332 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 35



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966676 ST-750UZ-009331 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966677 ST-750UZ-009330 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966678 ST-750UZ-009329 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966679 ST-650UZ-005191 6/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966680 ST-750UZ-009389 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966681 ST-650UZ-005194 6/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966683 ST-750UZ-009391 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966684 ST-750UZ-009392 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966687 ST-750UZ-009436 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966688 ST-750UZ-009435 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966689 ST-750UZ-009434 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966690 ST-750UZ-009433 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966691 ST-750UZ-009174 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966693 ST-750UZ-009177 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966694 ST-750UZ-009176 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966695 ST-750UZ-009380 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966696 ST-750UZ-009381 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966697 ST-750UZ-009382 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966698 ST-750UZ-009383 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966699 ST-750UZ-009368 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966700 ST-750UZ-009371 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966701 ST-750UZ-009370 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966703 ST-750UZ-009552 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966704 ST-750UZ-009551 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966705 ST-750UZ-009550 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966706 ST-750UZ-009549 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966707 ST-750UZ-009428 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966709 ST-750UZ-009360 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966710 ST-750UZ-009446 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966711 ST-750UZ-009447 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966712 ST-750UZ-009448 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966713 ST-750UZ-009449 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966714 ST-750UZ-009361 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966715 ST-750UZ-009362 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966717 ST-750UZ-008678 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966718 ST-750UZ-008679 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966720 ST-750UZ-009429 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966721 ST-750UZ-009430 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966722 ST-750UZ-009432 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966723 ST-750UZ-009431 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966724 ST-750UZ-009226 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966725 ST-750UZ-009227 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966726 ST-750UZ-009228 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966727 ST-750UZ-009229 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966728 ST-750UZ-009230 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966729 ST-750UZ-009129 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966730 ST-750UZ-009715 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966731 ST-750UZ-009716 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966732 ST-750UZ-009717 6/13/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 36



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966733 ST-750UZ-009718 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966734 ST-750UZ-009722 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966735 ST-750UZ-009724 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966736 ST-750UZ-009730 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966737 ST-750UZ-009731 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966738 ST-750UZ-009733 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966739 ST-750UZ-009732 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966740 ST-750UZ-009729 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966741 ST-750UZ-009708 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966742 ST-750UZ-009707 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966743 ST-750UZ-009267 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966744 ST-750UZ-009266 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966745 ST-750UZ-009182 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966746 ST-750UZ-009185 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966747 ST-750UZ-009183 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966748 ST-750UZ-009178 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966749 ST-750UZ-009423 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966750 ST-750UZ-009245 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966751 ST-750UZ-009348 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966752 ST-750UZ-009236 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966753 ST-750UZ-009239 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966754 ST-750UZ-009240` 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966755 ST-750UZ-009238 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966756 ST-750UZ-009237 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966757 ST-750UZ-009181 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966758 ST-750UZ-009180 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966760 ST-750UZ-009184 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966762 ST-750UZ-009413 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966763 ST-750UZ-009268 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966764 ST-750UZ-009417 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966765 ST-750UZ-009416 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966766 ST-750UZ-009415 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966767 ST-750UZ-009414 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966768 ST-750UZ-009427 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966769 ST-750UZ-009426 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966770 ST-750UZ-009425 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966771 ST-750UZ-009424 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966772 ST-750UZ-009408 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966773 ST-750UZ-009349 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966775 ST-750UZ-009350 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966776 ST-750UZ-009246 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966777 ST-750UZ-009247 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966778 ST-750UZ-009248 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966779 ST-750UZ-009420 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966780 ST-750UZ-009419 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966781 ST-750UZ-009421 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966782 ST-750UZ-009422 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966783 ST-750UZ-009075 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966785 ST-750UZ-009412 6/13/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 37



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966786 ST-750UZ-009411 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966787 ST-750UZ-009410 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966788 ST-750UZ-009409 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966789 ST-750UZ-009076 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966790 ST-750UZ-009077 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966791 ST-750UZ-009078 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966792 ST-750UZ-009124 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966793 ST-750UZ-009126 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966794 ST-750UZ-009125 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966795 ST-750UZ-009128 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966796 ST-750UZ-009127 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966797 ST-750UZ-009133 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966798 ST-750UZ-009132 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966799 ST-750UZ-009131 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966800 ST-750UZ-009130 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967601 ST-650UZ-005196 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967603 ST-650UZ-005198 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967606 ST-650UZ-005200 6/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967607 ST-750UZ-009374 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967608 ST-650UZ-005186 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967609 ST-650UZ-005190 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967611 ST-750UZ-008752 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967613 ST-750UZ-009711 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967615 ST-750UZ-009713 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967616 ST-750UZ-009710 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967617 ST-750UZ-008751 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967618 ST-750UZ-008749 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967619 ST-750UZ-009375 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967620 ST-750UZ-009665 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967621 ST-750UZ-009667 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967622 ST-750UZ-009666 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967623 ST-750UZ-009671 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967624 ST-750UZ-009670 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967625 ST-750UZ-009669 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967626 ST-750UZ-009072 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967627 ST-750UZ-009664 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967628 ST-750UZ-009714 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967629 ST-750UZ-009721 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967630 ST-750UZ-009719 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967631 ST-750UZ-009723 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967632 ST-750UZ-009720 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967633 ST-750UZ-009668 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967634 ST-750UZ-009728 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967635 ST-750UZ-009727 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967636 ST-750UZ-009725 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967637 ST-750UZ-009726 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967638 ST-750UZ-009261 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967639 ST-750UZ-009705 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967640 ST-750UZ-009706 6/13/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 38



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967641 ST-750UZ-009704 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967642 ST-750UZ-009709 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967643 ST-750UZ-009074 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967644 ST-750UZ-009073 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967645 ST-750UZ-009262 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967646 ST-750UZ-009263 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967647 ST-750UZ-009264 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967649 ST-750UZ-009509 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967650 ST-650UZ-005193 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967651 ST-750UZ-009683 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967652 ST-750UZ-009682 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967653 ST-750UZ-009681 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967654 ST-750UZ-009687 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967655 ST-750UZ-009686 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967656 ST-750UZ-009685 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967657 ST-750UZ-009684 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967658 ST-750UZ-009693 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967659 ST-750UZ-009694 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967660 ST-750UZ-009695 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967661 ST-750UZ-009688 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967662 ST-750UZ-009680 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967664 ST-750UZ-009673 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967665 ST-750UZ-009674 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967667 ST-750UZ-009738 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967668 ST-750UZ-009737 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967669 ST-750UZ-009736 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967670 ST-750UZ-009735 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967671 ST-750UZ-009672 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967672 ST-750UZ-009677 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967674 ST-750UZ-009739 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967675 ST-750UZ-009679 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967676 ST-750UZ-009748 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967677 ST-750UZ-009747 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967680 ST-750UZ-009689 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967681 ST-750UZ-009690 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967682 ST-750UZ-009691 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967683 ST-750UZ-009744 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967684 ST-750UZ-009701 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967685 ST-750UZ-009700 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967686 ST-750UZ-009702 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967687 ST-750UZ-009743 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967688 ST-750UZ-009742 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967689 ST-750UZ-009741 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967691 ST-750UZ-009697 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967692 ST-750UZ-009698 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967693 ST-750UZ-009699 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967694 ST-750UZ-009734 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967695 ST-750UZ-009749 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967696 ST-750UZ-009753 6/13/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 39



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967697 ST-750UZ-009752 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967698 ST-750UZ-009751 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967699 ST-750UZ-009750 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967700 ST-750UZ-009696 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967701 ST-750UZ-009703 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967702 ST-650UZ-005203 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967704 ST-750UZ-009572 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967707 ST-750UZ-009692 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967747 ST-750UZ-009764 7/15/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967765 ST-650UZ-005209 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967766 ST-650UZ-005210 6/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967774 ST-650UZ-005208 6/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967777 ST-750UZ-010038 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967778 ST-750UZ-010037 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967779 ST-750UZ-010036 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967780 ST-750UZ-009984 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967781 ST-750UZ-009983 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967782 ST-750UZ-009982 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967784 ST-750UZ-009754 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967785 ST-750UZ-009755 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967786 ST-750UZ-009756 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967787 ST-750UZ-009757 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967788 ST-750UZ-009758 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967790 ST-750UZ-009976 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967792 ST-750UZ-009981 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967793 ST-750UZ-009993 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967794 ST-750UZ-010035 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967795 ST-750UZ-010031 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967797 ST-750UZ-010033 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967798 ST-750UZ-010034 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967799 ST-750UZ-009988 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967802 ST-750UZ-010025 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967803 ST-750UZ-009985 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967804 ST-750UZ-010049 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967806 ST-750UZ-010047 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967807 ST-750UZ-010046 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967808 ST-750UZ-010029 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967809 ST-750UZ-010028 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967810 ST-750UZ-010027 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967811 ST-750UZ-010026 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967813 ST-750UZ-009996 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967814 ST-750UZ-009995 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967815 ST-750UZ-009994 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967816 ST-750UZ-009997 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967817 ST-750UZ-010030 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967818 ST-750UZ-010040 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967819 ST-750UZ-010041 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967820 ST-750UZ-010042 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967822 ST-750UZ-010044 7/18/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 40



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967823 ST-750UZ-009998 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967824 ST-750UZ-009999 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967825 ST-750UZ-010000 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967827 ST-750UZ-010003 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967828 ST-750UZ-010004 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967829 ST-750UZ-010045 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967943 ST-750UZ-009980 5/28/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969517 ST-750UZ-011032 11/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970275 ST-750UZ- 011445 1/21/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970320 ST-750UZ-012052 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970355 ST-750UZ-012095 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970361 ST-750UZ-012074 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970722 ST-750UZ-011679 12/9/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972197 ST-750UZ-013759 2/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972635 ST-750UZ-012227 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972888 ST-750UZ-010620 10/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972966 ST-750UZ-010393 9/16/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973756 ST4-75OUI-020607 7/18/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975349 ST-750UZ-012926 2/5/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975381 ST-750UZ-012974 2/5/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975529 ST-750UZ-012639 1/29/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976084 ST-750UZ-011955 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1980487 ST-750UZ-006475 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1985348 ST-750UZ-017118 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1985393 ST-750UZ-017121 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1987001 ST-750UZ-017149 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991118 ST-750UZ-017040 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991525 ST-750UI-020543 1/29/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991607 ST-750UZ-017048 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993150 ST-750UZ-017328 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994098 ST-700T-017235 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994100 ST-750UZ-017305 9/16/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994276 ST-750UZ-017425 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1996950 ST-750UZ-017450 7/18/2019
1 PRINTER- OTHER 1951049 BAAB4382 1/13/2017
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1922798 PDF3E02794000 6/5/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923678 PDS3E53725000 8/4/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923787 PDM2E01689000 7/29/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924487 PD58E01319000 11/17/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924488 PD58E01307000 11/17/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924489 PD58E01202000 11/17/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1944045 PDG5F0156001L 8/11/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1950213 PDA2F0037601L 8/24/2016
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1878429 AVEC73001593 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871237 1024982 1/9/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1874004 1024951 1/9/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886407 8012028 4/1/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1895873 0012365 9/22/2010
1 75 INCH SIMPLICITY TOUCH 1967860 ST-750UZ-010069 8/12/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 41



TOTAL ASSETS

December Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/11/2025 thru 12/08/2025

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925971 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926546 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926569 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926669 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926689 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926712 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926722 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928375 8/4/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948756 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948774 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968937 10/2/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 468

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1865467 7100-10388425 7/7/2008
1 FLOOR CLEANERSCRUBBER 1835869 7100-10337354 8/3/2007
1 BURNISHER- RIDING 1940680 4000081535 4/30/2015

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 3

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV4272E 2C3CDXAT2EH348070 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV4276E 2C3CDXAT0EH348083 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV4277E 2C3CDXAT2EH348084 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5151D 2C3CDXAG8EH133022 10/29/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5152D 2C3CDXAGXEG133023 10/29/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5153D 2C3CDXAG1EH133024 10/29/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5154D 2C3CDXAG3EH133025 10/29/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5781D 2C3CDXAG6EH133035 10/29/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6007E 2C3CDXAT4EH348085 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6008E 2C3CDXAT6EH348086 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6009E 2C3CDXAT8EH348090 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6011E 2C3CDXAT3EH348093 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6014E 2C3CDXAT9EH348096 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6015E 2C3CDXAT0EH348097 10/29/2014
1 2015 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5117F 2C3CDXAT3FH928946 11/12/2015

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 15

FOOD NUTRITION SERVICES
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 SNACK VENDING MACHINE 1887469 124110309337 3/1/2010
TOTAL FOOD NUTRITION SERVICES - 1

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026 Page 42



Gross Net
Sales Price Revenue

6/20/2025 ID 1954 - Pass Thru Hot $37.00 $36.08
6/20/2025 ID 1955 - Pass Thru Warmer $25.00 $24.38
6/20/2025 ID 1956 - Pass Thru Hot $67.00 $65.33
6/20/2025 ID 1960 - Dual Ovens $137.00 $133.58
6/20/2025 ID 1966 - Hobart A-200 Mixer $145.00 $141.38
6/20/2025 ID 1970 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
6/20/2025 ID 1973 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
6/20/2025 ID 1983 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,750.00 $3,656.25
6/20/2025 ID 1927 - Kiln $142.00 $138.45
6/20/2025 ID 1949 - Laminators $122.00 $118.95
7/1/2025 ID 1938 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1940 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1942 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1943 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1945 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1946 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1947 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1961 - Hobart Vertical Cutter/Mixer $700.00 $682.50
7/1/2025 ID 1967 - Hobart D-200 Mixer $560.00 $546.00
7/1/2025 ID 1968 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,525.00 $2,461.88
7/1/2025 ID 1969 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,450.00 $2,388.75
7/1/2025 ID 1971 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1972 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1974 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,585.35 $3,495.72
7/1/2025 ID 1975 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,151.00 $3,072.23
7/1/2025 ID 1976 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1977 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,875.00 $2,803.13
7/1/2025 ID 1978 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,775.00 $2,705.63
7/1/2025 ID 1979 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1980 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,600.00 $3,510.00
7/1/2025 ID 1981 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,705.00 $2,637.38
7/1/2025 ID 1982 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,775.00 $3,680.63
7/1/2025 ID 1984 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
7/1/2025 ID 1985 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1986 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,407.00 $3,321.83
7/1/2025 ID 1987 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $375.00 $365.63
7/1/2025 ID 1988 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $750.00 $731.25
7/4/2025 ID 1991 - Minuteman Vacuums $102.00 $99.45
7/4/2025 ID 1994 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1995 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1996 - Floor Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
7/4/2025 ID 1997 - Floor Scrubber $33.00 $32.18
7/4/2025 ID 1998 - Floor Scrubber $46.00 $44.85
7/4/2025 ID 2000 - Tire Changing Machine $675.00 $658.13
7/4/2025 ID 2001 - Vending Machine $280.00 $273.00
7/4/2025 ID 2003 - Wheel Alignment Machine $390.00 $380.25
7/4/2025 ID 2006 - Stringed Instruments $460.00 $448.50

FY 2026 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 1



7/4/2025 ID 2007 - Shelves $62.00 $60.45
7/4/2025 ID 2011 - Electronic Piano $260.00 $253.50
7/4/2025 ID 2027 - Weight Room Mats $130.00 $126.75
7/4/2025 ID 2028 - Weight Room Mats $385.00 $375.38
7/4/2025 ID 2029 - Weight Room Mats $55.00 $53.63
7/4/2025 ID 2030 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/11/2025 ID 2004 - Frame Allignment Machine $102.00 $99.45
7/11/2025 ID 2009 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 ID 2010 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 ID 2015 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 ID 2018 - Ice Cream Freezer $251.00 $244.73
7/11/2025 ID 2019 - Printer $110.00 $107.25
7/11/2025 ID 2023 - Printer $260.00 $253.50
7/11/2025 ID 2026 - Fire Proof File $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 ID 1990 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $29.00 $28.28
7/18/2025 ID 1992 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $27.50 $26.81
7/18/2025 ID 1993 - Kaivac $62.00 $60.45
7/18/2025 ID 1999 - Riding Scrubber $230.00 $224.25
7/18/2025 ID 2002 - Wheel Aligner $590.00 $575.25
7/18/2025 ID 2005 - Digital Keyboards $160.00 $156.00
7/18/2025 ID 2012 - Audio Mixer $210.00 $204.75
7/18/2025 ID 2013 - Lighting Console $52.00 $50.70
7/18/2025 ID 2020 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 ID 2021 - Large Format Printer $30.00 $29.25
7/18/2025 ID 2022 - Large Format Printer $100.00 $97.50
7/18/2025 ID 2024 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 ID 2034 - Weight Rack $102.00 $99.45
7/18/2025 ID 2041 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 ID 2042 - Weight Rack $210.00 $204.75
7/25/2025 ID 1989 - Floor Buffers $260.00 $253.50
7/25/2025 ID 2033 - Weight Rack $32.00 $31.20
7/25/2025 ID 2035 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 ID 2036 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 ID 2037 - Weight Rack $61.00 $59.48
7/25/2025 ID 2039 - Weight Rack $52.00 $50.70
7/25/2025 ID 2040 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/25/2025 ID 2043 - Weight Rack $53.00 $51.68
7/25/2025 ID 1962 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
7/25/2025 ID 1963 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
8/1/2025 ID 2044 - Toro Reelmaster $2,625.00 $2,559.38
8/1/2025 ID 2045 - eXmark Lazer-Z $1,026.99 $1,001.32
8/1/2025 ID 2046 - Toro Z-Master $625.00 $608.38
8/8/2025 ID 1957 - Cold Pass Thru $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 1958 - Two Door Freezer $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 2014 - Kiln $29.00 $28.28
8/8/2025 ID 2016 - Heat Press $62.00 $60.45
8/15/2025 ID 1959 - Pass Thru Cooler $37.00 $36.08
9/5/2025 ID 2025 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
9/12/2025 ID 2048 - Double Oven $1,280.00 $1,248.00
9/12/2025 ID 2050 - Pass Thru Warmer $27.00 $26.33

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 2



9/12/2025 ID 2052 - Hobart Mixer $1,100.00 $1,072.50
9/12/2025 ID 2053 - Serving Counters $125.00 $121.88
9/12/2025 ID 2054 - Warming Carts $123.00 $119.93
9/12/2025 ID 2056 - Portable Proofer $102.00 $99.45
9/12/2025 ID 2058 - Empty CO2 Tanks $77.00 $75.08
9/19/2025 ID 2047 - Three Door Cooler $27.00 $26.33
9/19/2025 ID 2049 - Ice Machine $174.00 $169.65
9/19/2025 ID 2055 - Serving Tray Carts $25.00 $24.38
9/19/2025 ID 2057 - Electric Pallet Jack $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 ID 2051 - Reach-In Cooler $185.00 $180.38
9/26/2025 ID 1936 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 ID 2061 - Drums $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 ID 2063 - Electronic Piano $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 ID 2071 - Broken Brass Instruments $750.00 $731.25
9/26/2025 ID 2083 - Band Saw $390.00 $380.25
9/26/2025 ID 2091 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 ID 2097 - Vision Testers $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 ID 2114 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 ID 1941 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 ID 2062 - Audio Equipment $370.00 $360.75
10/3/2025 ID 2064 - Broken Stringed Instruments $125.00 $121.88
10/3/2025 ID 2068 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 ID 2069 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 ID 2072 - Riding Floor Scrubber $37.00 $36.08
10/3/2025 ID 2075 - Floor Scrubber $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 ID 2076 - Floor Scrubber $200.00 $195.00
10/3/2025 ID 2087 - Floor Buffers & Vacuum Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
10/3/2025 ID 2088 - Electric Pallet Jack $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 ID 2089 - Riding Floor Scrubber $87.11 $84.93
10/3/2025 ID 2092 - Riding Floor Scrubber $101.22 $98.69
10/3/2025 ID 2093 - Floor Scrubber $29.00 $28.28
10/3/2025 ID 2094 - Carpet Extractor $40.00 $39.00
10/3/2025 ID 2095 - Audio Speakers $360.00 $351.00
10/3/2025 ID 2104 - Kiavac Machines $430.00 $419.25
10/3/2025 ID 2105 - Floor Scrubber $69.11 $67.38
10/3/2025 ID 2106 - Floor Scrubber $32.00 $31.20
10/3/2025 ID 2110 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 ID 2112 - Broken Stringed Instruments $110.00 $107.25
10/3/2025 ID 2115 - Audio Speakers $180.00 $175.50
10/10/2025 ID 2065 - Drums $197.00 $192.08
10/10/2025 ID 2073 - Riding Floor Scrubber $250.00 $243.75
10/10/2025 ID 2074 - Floor Scrubber $1,875.00 $1,828.13
10/10/2025 ID 2080 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 ID 2081 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 ID 2082 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 ID 2084 - Scroll Saw $27.00 $26.33
10/10/2025 ID 2096 - Stage Lights $37.00 $36.08
10/10/2025 ID 2098 - Floor Buffers/Vacuum Cleaners $67.00 $65.33
10/10/2025 ID 2099 - Audio Equipment $255.00 $248.63
10/10/2025 ID 2100 - Video Recording Equipment $229.00 $223.28

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 3



10/10/2025 ID 2103 - Stage Spotlight $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 ID 2107 - Electronic Pianos $130.00 $126.75
10/10/2025 ID 2108 - Electronic Pianos $100.00 $97.50
10/10/2025 ID 2109 - Floor Scrubber $35.00 $34.13
10/10/2025 ID 2111 - Broken Brass Horn Instruments $1,425.00 $1,389.38
10/10/2025 ID 2118 - Laminators $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 ID 2119 - Copiers $950.00 $926.25
10/17/2025 ID 2060 - Exercise Mats $410.00 $399.75
10/17/2025 ID 2086 - Vending Machine $54.00 $52.65
10/17/2025 ID 2120 - Copiers $750.00 $731.25
10/24/2025 ID 2066 - Drum Kit $25.00 $24.38
10/24/2025 ID 2090 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/14/2025 ID 2121 - Mixer & Stand $1,652.00 $1,610.70
11/14/2025 ID 2124 - Prep Table $150.00 $146.25
11/14/2025 ID 2125 - Dish Drying Rack $25.00 $24.38
11/14/2025 ID 2126 - Hot Well Serving Line $29.00 $28.28
11/14/2025 ID 2127 - Pass Thru Cooler $25.00 $24.38
11/14/2025 ID 2130 - Prep Table $150.00 $146.25
11/14/2025 ID 2135 - Pass Thru Cooler $213.00 $207.68
11/14/2025 ID 2136 - Slicer $875.00 $853.13
11/14/2025 ID 2137 - Slicer & Pizza Press $1,125.00 $1,096.88
11/14/2025 ID 2142 - Milk Box $43.00 $41.93
11/14/2025 ID 2143 - Pass Thru Warmer $43.00 $41.93
11/21/2025 ID 2122 - Slicer Cart $25.00 $24.38
11/21/2025 ID 2123 - Two Drawer SS Table $261.44 $254.90
11/21/2025 ID 2128 - Cooler $27.00 $26.33
11/21/2025 ID 2129 - Cooler $27.00 $26.33
11/21/2025 ID 2131 - Tray Carts $33.00 $32.18
11/21/2025 ID 2132 - Food Container Lids $35.00 $34.13
11/21/2025 ID 2133 - Food Container Lids $35.00 $34.13
11/21/2025 ID 2134 - Two Door Cooler $52.00 $50.70
11/21/2025 ID 2138 - Dishwasher and Prep Table $171.55 $167.26
11/21/2025 ID 2139 - Pass Thru Cooler $25.00 $24.38
11/21/2025 ID 2140 - Pass Thru Cooler $69.77 $68.03
11/21/2025 ID 2141 - Milk Cooler $25.00 $24.38
12/5/2025 ID 2144 - Vacuum Cleaners $62.00 $60.45
12/5/2025 ID 2146 Floor Buffers $62.00 $60.45
12/5/2025 ID 2152 - Laminators $25.00 $24.38
12/5/2025 ID 2153 - Speakers & Monitors $259.00 $252.53
12/5/2025 ID 2173 - Floor Sctubber $360.00 $351.00

 
$94,745.04 $92,375.95

Gross Net
Sales Price Revenue

6/1/2025 C.W. Austin Company $40.06 $40.06
6/24/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $1,914.80 $1,914.80
6/27/2025 SA Recycling $1,572.60 $1,572.60
7/1/2025 SA Recycling $463.45 $463.45

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 4



7/3/2025 C.W. Austin Company $37.24 $37.24
7/8/2025 SA Recycling $439.40 $439.40
7/9/2025 SA Recycling $265.20 $265.20
7/10/2025 SA Recycling $571.35 $571.35
7/16/2025 SA Recycling $277.80 $277.80
7/22/2025 SA Recycling $502.45 $502.45
7/23/2025 478 Events $385.00 $385.00
7/28/2025 SA Recycling $280.15 $280.15
7/29/2025 SA Recycling $705.85 $705.85
7/31/2025 C.W. Austin Company $135.85 $135.85
8/7/2025 SA Recycling $379.60 $379.60
8/11/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $1,232.00 $1,232.00
8/12/2025 SA Recycling $82.55 $82.55
8/16/2025 SA Recycling $224.90 $224.90
8/20/2025 SA Recycling $135.85 $135.85
8/26/2025 SA Recycling $406.25 $406.25
8/28/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $3,878.80 $3,878.80
8/28/2025 C.W. Austin Company $61.13 $61.13
9/2/2025 SA Recycling $226.20 $226.20
9/5/2025 SA Recycling $168.35 $168.35
9/10/2025 SA Recycling $197.60 $197.60
9/12/2025 M. Slaughter $10.00 $10.00
9/18/2025 SA Recycling $467.35 $467.35
9/30/2025 SA Recycling $583.70 $583.70
10/1/2025 SA Recycling $249.60 $249.60
10/1/2025 C.W. Austin Company $29.65 $29.65
10/3/2025 478 Events $40.00 $40.00
10/3/2025 Copart - 15214 $5,537.00 $5,537.00
10/3/2025 SA Recycling $816.65 $816.65
10/6/2025 Copart - 15073 $1,886.00 $1,886.00
10/6/2025 Copart - 15262 $3,451.50 $3,451.50
10/7/2025 Copart - 15076 $436.00 $436.00
10/9/2025 Copart - 15074 $7,093.00 $7,093.00
10/13/2025 Copart - 15382 $1,786.00 $1,786.00
10/14/2025 SA Recycling $341.20 $341.20
10/15/2025 Copart - 15049 $497.00 $497.00
10/17/2025 Todd's Pressure Washing $80.00 $80.00
10/22/2025 478 Events $60.00 $60.00
10/24/2025 SA Recycling $198.90 $198.80
10/24/2025 SA Recycling $174.85 $174.85
10/29/2025 C.W. Austin Company $35.40 $35.40
10/31/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $3,471.50 $3,471.50
11/11/2025 SA Recycling $433.15 $433.15
11/14/2025 SA Recycling $178.10 $178.10
11/19/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $10,732.00 $10,732.00

$53,172.98 $53,172.88

$147,918.02 $145,548.83Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 5



$70,180.11 $68,425.84Total FNS Surplus Sales

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 6



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,200 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 40 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 60 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,546 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 3 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition Services** 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 10 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 468 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 15 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 12/08/2025

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_01222026 Page 1



AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 22, 2026 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of East Side Elementary School Playground 

Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

East Side Elementary School plans to purchase new playground equipment from Playworld Preferred 

Systems.  Playworld is the designated standard for the District’s playscapes.  The purchase will include 

installation of the new playground equipment as well as removal of the existing equipment. 

  

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the purchase and installation of replacement playground equipment for East Side Elementary 

School from Playworld Preferred Systems. 

 

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost:                   $218,892.90 

Account Charge Code:                                                        0551-0114-3300-9990-0000-00000-10-671510 

School ASP Account:                                                                                                                     $3,892.90               

School Foundation:                  $215,000.00          

            

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Paul Walker 

Barbara Bates 

Maria Clark 

Kris Teller 

Wendy Bell 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 22, 2026 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Allatoona High School Site 

Improvements  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Allatoona High School is scheduled to receive a 

Site Improvement Project to repair pedestrian ramps on both sides of the school and reroof canopies on 

both sides of the main entrance.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on 

schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2026. 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Ward Humphrey, Inc. (Marietta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

COST:  

The Cost to be:        $490,000.00 

Account Charge code:        S6K495ALAH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3ALLATOONA 

Budgeted:             Yes - SPLOST VI 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

AGENDA ITEM #4  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 22, 2026 
 

 
TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Griffin 

Middle School Renovations 
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Griffin Middle School is scheduled to receive 

renovations.  Project scope of work includes door and window replacement, emergency generator, elevators 

refurbishment, Family and Consumer Science (FACS) classroom renovations, and modifications to the 

entrance for security.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the projects to remain on schedule, with 

a Substantial Completion date of July 2026. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Triad Construction Co. Inc. (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute 

the contract.  

 

COST: 

The Cost to be:          $2,201,000.00 

Account Charge Code:                                           S6K178GRFM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST   

Budgeted:                       Yes – SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 AGENDA ITEM 

January 22, 2026 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for 

the Issuance of $100 Million of Short–Term Construction Notes 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and funded using SPLOST revenues 

collected monthly throughout the year. 

 

Construction costs in Cobb County are estimated to increase annually.  By borrowing funds in advance of 

monthly SPLOST collections and initiating projects at the beginning of the calendar year, construction 

projects could be accelerated and completed at a lower cost, resulting in substantial savings for the school 

district.  Approval of this plan will allow SPLOST VI construction projects to be bid earlier, capturing 

savings in the current construction market. 

 

The acceleration plan proposes issuing $100 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year 2026.  

These notes will be due by December 31, 2026.  On December 11, 2025, the Board approved a resolution 

authorizing the issuance of a request for bids for the purchase of $100 million in short-term construction 

notes. 

 

The District’s financial advisor, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, and bond counsel, Murray Barnes Finister 

LLP, have prepared documentation for the short-term construction note offering to solicit competitive bids 

for the sale of these notes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the note resolution confirming the acceptance of the best bid for the issuance of $100 million of 

short–term construction notes. 

 

COST: 

The Cost:               To be determined prior to vote on January 22, 2026 

Account Charge code:     S6S009-627NOTES-XXXXXXXXXX-6SYSTEMWID 

Budgeted:                 Yes – SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

David Baker 

PFM Financial Advisors LLC  

Murray Barnes Finister LLP 

 


	1.22.26_Board Meeting Agenda
	12.11.25_Board Meeting Minutes
	1.06.26 Special Called Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_01222026
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01222026
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2026 SurplusSales BAI_01222026
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_01222026
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_East Side ES Replacement Playground_0122026
	BAI 3_Construction Allatoona HS Site Improvements
	BAI 4-  Construction-Griffin MS
	BAI 5_Short-Term Note Acceptance

